. UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20866 MAY -

MaY 02 1983

N —————— -

MEMORANDUM FOR:  (Robert D, Martin, Regional Administrator
Region 1V

Thomas E. Murley, Director
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Lawrence J. Chandler, Assistant General Counsel
for Enforcement
Office of the Ceneral Counsel

FROM: James Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforcement
SUBJECT: 0l REPORT 4-87-011, RE: ANO

The above captioned 01 report involves reporting false as-found leak rate
velues in the Integrated Leak Rate Test (ILRT) report. Because of the nature
of the report's conclusions, 1 am requesting OGC to analyze the report to
determine if there {s sufficient evidence to support enforcement action against
Arkansas Power end Light. OF will arrange a conference with NRR, OGC, and

Regfon IV regarding development of an enforcement actfon within three weeks of

% /E;i/-~.~___

ames Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforcement

the date of this memorandum.

cc: H. Thompson, DEDS
J. Partiow, NRR
B. Hayes, OI
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